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April 4, 2007

 MEMORANDUM | | - SENSITIVE

TO: © THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK v
'STAFF DIRECTOR @

bf’
MARGARITA MAISONET ﬁ
' CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFIQER

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON :
ASSISTANT STAFF{PIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: . - REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 12 DAY
o PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIV E FINE
PROGRAM

"Attached are two lists of polmcal committees and thexr treasurers who failed to

A ﬁ]e or nmely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day Post-General

Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre-General list is comprised of -
unauthonzed committees filing quarterly that made general election contributions or .

: expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-General - |

list is compnsed of authonzed committees whose candidates sought election in the -

: ‘November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized committees filing elther quarterly -

or monthly

' The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover
the reporting period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-
General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from
October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearing on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list either filed late
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a .
non-filed report). The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list
either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or -
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filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed
report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the
civil money penalties included on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre-General Report circulation list includes -
unauthorized committees filing quarterly the* failed to ﬁ]_é or failed to timely file the 12
Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on a monthly basis, a
quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions or

- expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. In order to
accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis .

Division (RAD) used the following procedures and criteria:

e Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this
definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disc]osing general
election contributions or expenditures during this period is not included in the list, as -
it is not a required filing.

e Every 30 Day Post-General Report (30 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day
Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of -
activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (30G Filing
Period)).

e If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a timely manner, we
based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We
armived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day
Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity described above.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts mdlcated on the .

RTB Circulation Reports.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Weashington, DC 20463 -

SENSITIVE

——

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday. April 5, 2007 _ 11:00

' BA'LLOT ‘DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 1}0, 2007 | 4:00

- COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

. SUBJECT:  RTB Recommendation - 2006 12 Day Pre-General

(Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For
The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division
dated April 4, 2007. '

() . | approve the recommendation(s) -
() | object to the recommendation(s)
( ) | approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (pleese insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following’
’ in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendeations except those following
in which | am recused (pleese insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Piease return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Pleese return bzllot no later
than date and time shown above. ‘

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 12
Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
Day Post-General Report For The

" Administrative Fine Program:

ADVANCED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY
ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and Kenneth Mendez as
treasurer;

BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
IRA LAMEL as treasurer;

DRUMMOND COMPANY INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(DPAC), and Stanfield, Scott O. Mr. as

treasurer; .
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as
treasurer,

UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer;
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as
treasurer;

FLORIDA FOR AMERICAS FUTURE
PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as
treasurer; o

AA] CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F
CHRIST as treasurer;

ADVANCED ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS
INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and SCOTT WILLIAMS as treasurer;

N N N N Nw S’

\/\./vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

AF# 1606

AF#1611

AF# 1615

- AF# 1639

AF# 1640

AF# 1614

AF# 1618

AF# 1604

AF# 1605
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' Federal Election Cor&ssion

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC),
and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;
AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek

~_ Stanley as treasurer;

ARMENIAN AMERICAN PAC

| - (ARMENPACQ), and Kechejxan Sarkis Dr.

as {reasurer,
AVAYA INCORPORATED POLITICAL

. ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders,
 Charles E. as treasurer;

CNA FINANCIAL CORPORATION

- CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT,

and KAREN MELCHERT as treasurer;
CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
PERRY HUMPHREY as treasurer;
ENERGEN CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A
ALAGASCO INC PAC, and DUDLEY C

"REYNOLDS as treasurer;

FLORIDA PBA INC FRIENDS OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT, and DAVID BRUCE
MURRELL as treasurer;

FLORIDA SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC,

and Ryan Weston as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

" GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and
NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer;
HOOSIER POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and
GILEAD KAPEN as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF
CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION
COMM (ICCL-PAC), and ] MICHAEL
CRYE as treasurer;

KIRKLAND, and Tomlinson, Stephen as
treasurer,;

N N N N N Nt Nwa N N Nt N Nt s Nt Nt Nt s e N e’

N N N N N N N N N N N N ar N N ' Nt Nt e N Nt

AF# 1607
AF# 1608
AF# 1609
AF# 1610
AF# 1612
AF# 1613

AF# 1616

AF# 1619

AF# 1620

AF# 1621

AF# 1622

AF# 1623

AF# 1624

AF# 1625

- Page 2




Federal Election Cox&ssion ' . Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL INC. AF# 1626
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and :
Froehlich, Melissa Ms. as treasurer;
MWW GROUP INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH
ROSENSTEIN as treasurer;
OHIO FINANCIAL SERVICES
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Sander, Joseph R Mr. as treasurer;
. PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP
fj;f : INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
I (PEGPAC), and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as
woo : treasurer,
C RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE
:E: . - PAC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer;
o REHABCARE GROUP INC PAC, and
ey MARK ANTHONY BOGOVICH as
P treasurer;,
o - REPUBLICAN JEWISH COALITION-
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(RIC-PAC), and Brooks, Matthew as
treasurer;
.RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
' WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
NAIL as treasurer;
SI INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Thomas E.
.Dunn as treasurer;
~SNOW PAC, and Stanley R. de Waal as
‘treasurer;
. SOCIETY FOR VASCULAR SURGERY
“.POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
REBECCA MARON as treasurer;
- SOUTHEAST MILK INC POLITICAL
s ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES
. GARRISON as treasurer;
- _WELLCARE HEALTH PLANS INC PAC
' (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David K.
as treasurer; '

AF# 1627
AF# 1628
AF# 1629
AF# 1630 .
AF# 1631

AF# 1632

AF# 1633
AF# 1635

AF# 1636

AF# 1637
AF# 1638

" AF# 1641

N N S S N N N N N N s N ' s Nt it N et et ! st et g st awt “aw wtt “wat “wt et “wtt “wtf st e’ “ea’



Federal Election Co‘ission . . Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines ' '

April 10, 2007

CORRECTED CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
_ycertify that on April 10, 2007 the Commission took the following actions'on the Reason
To Bclleve Recommendatlon 12 Day Pre General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post- :

- General Report For The Admmlstratxve Fine Program as recommended in the Reports

£

é;r: ' Analysxs Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the followmg comm1ttees
iy L

o AF#1606 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ADVANCED
o MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
T and Kenneth Mendez as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary.

Py determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
) "~ (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

© Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

. AF#1611 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BI-COUNTY
 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA LAMEL as
* treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
- for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1615 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DRUMMOND
COMPANY INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (DPAC), and Stanfield, Scott O.
M. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1639 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TERRIPAC, .
and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1640 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED

ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
"COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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Federal Election Cox’ssion | . . Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely for the decision. Commissioner

~ Weintraub did not vote.

AFH#1614 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL' '

FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the. -
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Comm1ssmner Weintraub did not vote.

' 'AF#1618 . Decided by a vote 0f4 0to: (1) ﬁnd reason to believe that FLORIDA )

FOR AMERICAS FUTURE PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as treasurer violated.2 -
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would

.. be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners

Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decmon
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1604 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AAI
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F CHRIST as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively

- for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

;«XF#1605 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ADVANCED

ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and SCOTT -
WILLIAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
~appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1607 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AGRI-MARK,
INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and HAROLD
LARRABEE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1608 -Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to bélieve that AIRTRAN
ATRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money

- penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1609 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason 1 to believe that ARMEN[AN _

. AMERICAN PAC (ARMENPAC), and Kechejian, Sarkis Dr. as treasurer’ v1olated 20
. U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would SRR

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the demsmn
Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote. :

AF#1610 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AVAYA"
INCORPORATED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders, Charles E. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmauvely ’

for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

- AF#1612 'Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CNA :
- FINANCIAL CORPORATION CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT, and KAREN

MELCHERT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the

appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. '

AF#1613 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that '
CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PERRY
HUMPHREY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the

- appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1616 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ENERGEN
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A ALAGASCO INC PAC,
and DUDLEY C REYNOLDS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.
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AF#1619 ~ Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA
PBA INC FRIENDS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT, and DAVID BRUCE MURRELL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

~ money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate: * .
- letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely

‘for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1620 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA

SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC, and Ryan Weston as treasurer violated 2 U.S. C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1621 Decided by a vote of 4- 0 to: (1) find reason to believe thai FOREST

' LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1622 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Comm1ssmner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1623 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HOOSIER
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and GILEAD KAPEN as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

- money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1624 - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION COMM
(ICCL-PAC), and I MICHAEL CRYE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
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preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2).send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

_'AF#1625' Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that K[RKLAND,‘

and Tomlinson, Stephen as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky,"ar’id '

Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote .

* AF#1626 Decided by a  vote of 4-0 to: ¢)) ﬁnd reason to believe that MARR_IOTT R
INTERNATIONAL INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Froehlich, Melissa

Ms. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the

civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate |
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁxmatlvely '

for the decision. Comnnssmner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1627 Demded by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MWW GROUP

INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH ROSENSTEIN as treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money.
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate létter.

- Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the
“decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1628  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OHIO
FINANCIAL SERVICES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Sander, Joseph R
Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the

“civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropnatc o R
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
-+ for the decision. Comm1ssxoner Weintraub did not vote.

*'AF#1629 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PUBLIC

SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(PEGPAC) and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a .
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
,b‘-.,l.fthe report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

~ Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraﬁb
did not vote '

- AF#1630 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE PAC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the ,
decision. Commxssxoner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1631 Decided by a vote of 4- 0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REHABCARE
GROUP INC PAC, and MARK ANTHONY BOGOVICH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1632 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REPUBLICAN"
JEWISH COALITION-POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (RJC-PAC), and Brooks,
Matthew as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1633 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that '
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. '

AF#1635 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SI
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Thomas E. Dunn as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1636 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SNOW PAC,
and Stanley R. de Waal as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)-and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1637 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOCIETY FOR
VASCULAR SURGERY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and REBECCA
MARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that

- the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the

appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1638 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOUTHEAST
MILK INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES GARRISON as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatxvely
o for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub dld not vote.

AF#1641 Decided by a vote of 4 0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WELLCARE -
- HEALTH PLANS INC. PAC (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David K. as treasurer
~ violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money. T
- penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter: s T o
~ Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely for the R
' decmon Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:

/@,aib;%w /) 2007 % Y. xom

Date Mary W. Pove
- Secretary pf the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

Mr. Joseph R. Sander

Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
One Financial Way, P.O. Box 237

Cincinnati, OH 45242

C00296657
AF#: 1628

Dear Mr. Joseph R. Sander:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there 1s a regularly scheduled election. This report is required if your committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election. This report, covering
the period through 10/18/2006, shall be filed no later than 10/26/2006, 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were
previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the General Election held on
11/7/2006. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Ohio Financial Services Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before 10/26/2006. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $600. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is
based on these factors: ‘

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $9,773

Number of Days Late: Not Filed ‘

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to
the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter. '

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
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miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted
in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered
extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C. 437g. 11 CFR. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Ohio
Financial Services Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

(

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $600 for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
FEC ID#: C00296657

AF#: 1628

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $600
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One Financial Way

R ‘:incinnati, Ohio 45242
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Post Office Box 237

Ohio National - Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-0237
Telephone: §13.794.6100

® FinanCial Sel‘ ViCCS ® www.ohionational.com

Ohio National Financial Services .
Political Action Committee May 17, 2007

Federal Election Commission
Office of Administrative Review
999 E. Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

RE: AFi# 1628
Ohio National Financial Services, Inc. Political Action Committee
Identification No.: C00296657

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this as a challenge to the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty levied
against Ohio National Financial Services, Inc. Political Action Committee under the Administrative Fine
Program. We disagree with the Commissions finding that ONFS-PAC’s 12-day pre-election report with
respect to the 2006 general election was “not filed”. As explained in the attached declarations from our
Treasurer, Joseph R. Sander, and our Assistant Secretary, the undersigned, we attempted to file this report
in paper format, as was our prior practice. The Commission notified us that we were required to file the
report electronically because our contributions to candidates exceeded the $50,000 threshold by $50.
That notice was sent by the FEC on October 23, 2006. We acted as promptly as possxble under the
circumstances described herein to-complete the electronic filing. .

Upon receipt of the notice regarding the requirement to file electronically, we pursued that.
Unfortunately, our treasurer had undergone surgery on his back and was on prescribed convalescence at
that time. We attempted to obtain a password for the electronic filing through our Assistant Treasurer
appointed pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.7(a). The Commission rejected that attempt on the basis that only
the Treasurer can request the password. We then pursued obtaining a password on the Treasurer’s
signature.

With this being our first effort to file electronically, we encountered significant difﬁcultieé with
preparation of the filing. We contacted the FEC during our efforts to prepare and file the report

electronically and received professional assistance. Unfortunately, we could not quickly determine how
to cure the errors.

Given that ONFS-PAC filed the report in paper in a timely manner, and given our good faith efforts
to file the 12-day pre-election report for the 2006 general election, we believe the administrative penalty
should be forgiven or, at least, reduced. Our Treasurer was on medical leave during the filing period and
was not available to request a password. The Commission rejected our Assistant Treasurer’s attempt to
request a password for electronic filing. Recognizing the election sensitive nature of the 12-day pre-
election report, but giving consideration to our good faith efforts to file the report in a timely manner and

The Ohio National Life Insurance Company
Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation
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Federal Election Commission

May 17, 2007

electronically while our treasurer was not available due to medical emergency, we believe the civil
penalty should be forgiven with our assurances of future compliance. In no vent should the civil penalty
be more than $150 plus $25 dollars per day that our filing was late or a total of $425.

Thank you for your attention to our challenge to the Administrative fine. Please call the
undersigned with any questions you may have about our challenge. ‘

[

Respegtfully yours,

Steven Trumbo
Assistant Treasurer

Writer’s Direct Dial Number ;
(513)794-6443 :
E-mail: steven_trumbo @ohionational.co
Attachments ;

3913b(FEC 5-16-07)
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AFFIDAVIT AND DECLARATION OF
THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF
OHIO NATIONAL FINANACIAL SERVICES, INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Comes now Steven R. Trumbo, having been duly cautioned and sworn, and hereby declares:

That I am the appointed Assistant Secretary of Ohio National Financial Services, Inc. Political Action
Committee, (Identification Number C00296657) (herein ONFS-PAC).

That I routinely assist the Treasurer of ONFS-PAC, Joseph R. Sander, with the administration of ONFS-
PAC including the preparation and filing of reports.

That upon receipt of the Federal Election Commissions directive that ONFS-PAC must file the 2006 12-
day pre-election report electronically, we promptly pursued that requirement.

That on or about Wednesday, November 1, 2006 we contacted the Federal Election Commission to obtain
a password for electronic filing. At that time, our treasurer, Joseph R. Sander, was not available due to
convalescence from surgery on his back. We offered to submit a request for a password to be signed by
our Assistant Treasurer, Arthur Roberts, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 102.7(a). The Federal Election
Commission responded that only the treasurer could request the password.

That ONFS-PAC then pursued obtaining the signature of our Treasurer.

That on Friday, November 3, 2006, having obtained the password, ONFS-PAC attempted to file the
report electronically. Being our first electronic filing, we encountered numerous error codes with our
attempts to submit the filing. During this day, we contacted representatives of the Federal Election
Commission electronic filing department seeking assistance with the filing. While the assistance of the
Commission’s representative was professional and helpful, we were not successful in our good faith
attempt to file electronically as required on this day.

That we successfully completed the electronic filing of the 12-day Pre-election report for 2006 on
November 6, 2006.

That ends this declaration.

=
5-17-07

Steven R. Trumbo Date

State of Ohio
ss
County of Hamilton

The above named Steven R. Trumbo did sign this Affidavit in my presence and states that he is the
Assistant Secretary of ONFS-PAC.

\\\\\\\\ ““\"IA;“L'“' 'H:,,"
s“é’\‘& S, NANCY J. HELD %M /Q @

Notary Public
In and for the State of Ghio Notary

My Commission Expires
June 319, 2011

)
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AFFIDAVIT AND DECLARATION OF
THE TREASURER OF
OHIO NATIONAL FINANACIAL SERVICES, INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

Comes now Joseph R. Sander, having been duly cautioned and sworn, and hereby declares:
That I am the appointed Treasurer of Ohio National Financial Services, Inc. Political Action Committee,
(Identification Number C00296657) (herein ONFS-PAC) and am so listed on extant registrations

statements (FEC Form 1) filed with the Federal Election Commission.

That ONFS-PAC submitted a paper filing on or about October 19, 2006 as our 12-day pre-election Report
for the General Election held on November 7, 2006. The FEC rejected that filing because ONFS-PAC’s
contributions to candidates exceeded the electronic filing threshold of $50,000 by $50.

That the Federal Election Commission gave ONFS-PAC notice that the report had to be filed
electronically on October 23, 2006, which notice was received by ONFS-PAC subsequent to that date.

That on October 26, 2006 I had surgery on my back.

That my last day to work in the office prior to the surgery was October 20, 2006. I was advised by my
physician and surgeon not to return to the office for work until November 13, 2006. I was permitted by
my physician and surgeon to return to work on a part-time basis after that date.

That ends this declaration.

NoupA %//W /7/0 /

J osgph R’Sander Date

State of Ohio
ss
County of Hamilton

The above named Joseph R. Sander did sign this Affidavit in my presence and states that he is the
Treasurer of ONFS-PAC.

W, Nota v ?
\\\\\\\“?‘\ A L :é"l/, ry ﬂ
Ay & NANCY J. HELD

E 20 A Notary Public

N = 2\ = |n and for the State of Ohio

ER\: /% My Commission Expires
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 18, 2007

Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer

Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
One Financial Way

Cincinnati, OH 45242

C00296657
AF# 1628

Dear Mr. Sander:

On May 18, 2007, the Commission received your written response (“challenge”)
which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any
questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number
(800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Q(QJM Ugarmar

Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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__Commlttee N ame: Oth Fmancxal Services Political Actlon Commlttee
- _Commlttee ID#: COO296657

- ,Com‘mittee Address (if diffe_re_nt than in RTB letter): N/A

Date: May 22, 2007

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
’ - CHALLENGE RECEIVED

‘Tre'a'surer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

_ Attachments

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated April 4,2007 and RTB Certlﬁcatlon,

dated April 10, 2007: Previously Forwarded

Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet recelved) Y
Attachment #: 1

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to
RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A

RAD Staff Declaration:
-2006 Pre-General Prior Notice, dated October 2, 2006.
-RTB Letter, dated April 12, 2007.

~ Attachment #: 3
Other RAD Information (Y/N): N
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' { SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION ,j__ff TN

- Achon Comitree \,%

_ |- '® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A s jﬂf : 1 ST
.. tem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. " , Dagent = -
; ' Print your name and address on the reverse NAAAALA /Y [ Addréssee .
- 1. so that we can return the card to you. B ed by ( P e&,(} C.Dateof Delivery = =1 = |

; - B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, Ca /?ZJ y Cy;/"m o © of De ve'y T '

- or on the front if space permits. Stk fladtv.

= D. Is delivery address dméiémn{ e “n?’ o Yes ,
. = If YES, enter de!we address beloy? (O 0
1. Article At&resad to! ?@')d\ (=] N
_Chio Bnandal Sewices Poiitical & 72

| mﬁﬂmm\ V\n)j 0.0.8XTAT To senviceType SFS —

Oﬂonm—n y O\WF 4_ & 24.7 . DO Certified Mail [ Express Mall

O3 Registered [ Retumn Recelpt for Merchandise
O Insured Mall [ C.O.D.

‘ 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 0O Yes
" st romsenicolse) __ . 700k 0810 0005 92kk £709
- PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters.
| hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to the Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee:

- Prior Notice, dated October 2, 2006, referencing the 2006 Pre-General Report.

- Reason-to~Believe Letter, dated April 12, 2007, referencing the 2006 Pre-General

Report.

| hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that the Ohio
Financial Services Political Action Committee filed the 2006 Pre-General Report with the
Federal Election Commission on November 6, 2006.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and we have provided all relevant telecoms for the case. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 22nd day of May, 2007.

\‘P(;JM wh CV"MW
Patricia Carmona
Chief, Compliance Branch

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 3
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Q}ENERAL ELECTION .

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS Octob_er 2, 2006

I. QUARTERLY FILERS THAT MAKE GENERAL ELECTION CONTRIBUTIONS OR
EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 18

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
Pre-General® 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 10/26/06
Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06

II. QUARTERLY FILERS THAT DO NOT MAKE GENERAL ELECTION
CONTRIBUTIONS OR EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 18’

REG./CERT. &

OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE
Post-General 10/01/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06

WHO MUST FILE

Party Committees and PACs (Nonconnected Committees and Separate Segregated Funds) must follow
the above charts in order to determine whether they must file a report 12 days before the general
election on November 7 (the Pre-General Election Report). All Party Committees and PACs, regardless
of financial activity, must file a report 30 days after the general election (the Post-General Election
Report). Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them in writing that
their termination report has been accepted.

Certain party committees are required to file monthly reports (quarterly reporting is no longer an option
for these committees). For more information, see the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the
FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

METHOD OF FILING

Quarterly Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mailing date (please
note that a certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the mailing
receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight
mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery
service with an on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Quarterly
Reports filed by any other means must be received by the Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for
committees supporting only Senate candidates) by the filing date.

"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day
after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first
report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

“Committees that made general election contributions or expenditures before October 1 and did not previously report

them must also follow Chart I.
(over)
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PARTIES AND PACS . PRE/POST AERAL ELECTION

48- AND 24-HOUR REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

Any PAC or Party Committee that makes independent expenditures in connection with the general
election may also have to file 48-hour or 24-hour reports. The 48-hour reporting requirement will be
triggered each time the committee makes independent expenditures aggregating $10,000 or more
between January 1 and October 18, 2006. The 24-hour reporting requirement will be triggered each
time the committee makes independent expenditures in connection with the general election
aggregating $1,000 between October 19 and November 5, 2006. See 11 CFR 104.4. These reports are
not required when a Party Committee or PAC makes a contribution directly to a candidate.

QUARTERLY FILING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT.

& OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD! MAILING DATE DATE
Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 01/31/07 01/31/07

COMPLIANCE

e Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.

e Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file
their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for repeat late-
and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled, “Administrative Fine
Program” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml.

¢ In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

o Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct
transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will be considered non-filers
and may be subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

ELECTRONIC FILING

Political committees that receive contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Filing

office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

CHANGE IN FILING FREQUENCY

Committees able to change their reporting schedule (for example, from quarterly to monthly) who w1sh
to do so must notify the Commission in writing when they file their next report due under their current
reporting schedule. Electronic filers must file this request electronically. Committees may change thelr
filing frequency no more than once per calendar year.

'See footnote #1, on reverse side.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
July 2, 2007
Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer
Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
One Financial Way
Cincinnati, Ohio 45242

C00296657
AF# 1628

Dear Mr. Sander:

On April 10, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that the Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee and you, as Treasurer
(“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report. The
Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $600 based on the
schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely, |

C Shawn wooﬁa Werth

Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 28,2007

The Commission -

Staff Director

" Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administfative Review

Subject: ‘ AF# 1628 — Ohio Financial Services Political Actlon Comrmttee
and Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer (C00296657)

This case's recommendation complies with the Commission's decision in five
prior cases to terminate its proceedings because the respondents exceeded the $50,000

~ mandatory electronic filing threshold but, instead of filing the report electronically, they

filed it on paper which would have been timely had they not been required to file it

electronically. After they were notified by RAD, they filed it electronically.

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may. file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the
respondents’ written response, if any, will be c1rcu1ated to the Commission to make a

~ final determination.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ‘
WASHINGTON, D.C. 120463 ' _ June 28, 2007

REVIEWING OFF ICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1628 — Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee and Joseth.' Sander, as Treasurer -

(C00296657)

On April 10, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (“the Commission”) found reason to -
believe (“RTB”) that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General Report and made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $600

based on the schedule of penalties at 11 CFR. § 111.43. They were notified by the Reports

Analysis Division (‘RAD”) on April 12, 2007 of the Commission’s RTB ﬁndmg and civil money
pena]ty :

Respondents’ Response

On May 16, 2007, the Commission received the written response (“‘challenge™) from Steven
Trumbo, who signed as “Assistant Treasurer,” on behalf of the réspondents. He asserts that they
filed timely on paper and, when notified by the Commission on October 23 that the report should
have been filed electronically, they took prompt action to do so but encountered difficulties. First,
the Commission refused to issue an electronic filing password since the Assistant Treasurer made
the request in lieu of the Treasurer, who was recovering from surgery and on medical leave at the

time. Second, as this was their first attempt to file electronically, the problems they experienced

preparing the report required that they contact the Commission for assistance and precluded
immediate filing. He asks that the fine be walved with their pledge of future comphance or that it
not exceed $425.

Included with the challenge are affidavits from the Treasurer and Mr. Trumbo, identified as
the Committee’s “Assistant Secretary.” The Treasurer states that they submitted a paper filing on or
around October 19, and October 20 was his last day of work prior to his back surgery on October
26, with doctors’ orders not to return to work until November 13. Mr. Trumbo documents their
efforts to electronically file the report, including unsuccessful attempts on or around November 1 to

obtain a password in the Treasurer’s absence, problems submitting the report on or around

November 3 after receipt of the password and despite assistance from the Commission’s Electronic
Filing Office (“EFO”), and successful upload of the report on November 6.

Supplemental Information Provided by Commission Staff

In his response to OAR’s request, the Information Technology Division (“ITD”’) Manager
provides logs of contacts between the EFO staff and the respondents. Contacts on November 1 and
2 primarily concern attempts to obtain a password and download the FECFile software. On more
than one occasion, the EFO staff explained that a Password Request Letter must be signed by the
Treasurer. Committee representative Mary Ann Russo successfully downloaded the FECfile
software and the EFO staff assigned a password to the Treasurer, Mr. Sander.

The ITD Manager explains that contacts with the EFO staff on November 3 and 6 concern
Committee representatives’ problems viewing validation errors and uploading the report. The EFO
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staff described the changes they needed to make on their compuiters to allow full view of validation
errors, and explained how to modify their restrictive network firewall. to enable communications
with the Commission’s Electronic Filing System. -

With her declaration, RAD’s Compliance Branch Chief provided relevant telecoms (written

- records of telephone conversations) for contacts between Committee representatives and the RAD
.Ana]ysts On November 1, Ms. Russo called after speaking with the EFO staff and noted that her

report may be late due to the delay in obtaining a password and computer problems The Analyst
advised her to ask the EFO to expedite their password request. . On November 3, Ms. ‘Russo

received assistance from another RAD Analyst with creating a “dummy report” in the FECFrle' '
software to ensure that year-to-date amounts are correct. Mr. Trumbo called the RAD: analyst for
. assrstance w1th up]oadm g errors on November 6. .

’ Analysns of Cha]leng o
The 12 Day Pre-General Report was electrorucally filed on November 6, 2006 11 days late -

A paper copy of the report was sent via UPS overnight dehvery service on October 19, 2006

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of a political comrmttee
shall file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later than the 12" day before any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1)(ii). Political committees must file
in an electronic format if they have received contributions or made expenditures, or expect to

* receive contributions or make expenditures, in a calendar year aggregating in excess of. $50,000.

2 US.C. § 434(a)(11) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.18(a). Reports filed electronically must be received and
validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on October
26 to be timely filed. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(e). The treasurer shall be
personally responsible for the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104. 14(d)

On October 19, the respondents submitted a paper copy of the report by overnight delivery
service for next business day delivery, one of the “safe harbor” methods provided for at
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5). The paper copy would have been an acceptable and timely filing had the
respondents not exceeded the $50,000 mandatory electronic filing threshold on the same report.
Because the paper copy disclosed net expenditures totaling $50,050 for calendar year 2006, they
were required to file it electronically. RAD notified the respondents on October 23 that the paper
filing was unacceptable and that they needed to file it electronically, which they did on November
6. The Reviewing OfflCCl', therefore, recommends that the Commission take no further action and
close the file.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Take no further action in AF# 1628 that the Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
and Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file; and
(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 -

Attachment 3 - Declaration from RAD

Attachment 4 - Declaration from OAR
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-GENERAL ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

- PARTIES AND PACS - | October 2, 2006

1. QUARTERLY FILERS THAT MAKE GENERAL ELECTION CONTRIBUTIONS OR

EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 18

REG./CERT. & , .
S L OVERNIGHT : FILING-' g
 REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' MAILING DATE DATE .~
~ Pre-General’ 10/01/06 - 10/18/06 10/23/06 10/26/06

~ Post-General 10/19/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 12/07/06

II QUARTERLY FILERS THAT DO NOT MAKE GENERAL ELECTION
. CONTRIBUTIONS OR EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 182 .

"REG./CERT. & .

| - | : OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD! MAILING DATE DATE
Post-General 10/01/06 - 11/27/06 12/07/06 T 12/07/06

| WHO MUST FILE

Party Committees and PACs (Nonconnected Comm1ttees and Separate Segregated Funds) must follow
the above charts in order to determine whether they must file a report 12 days before the general
election on November 7 (the Pre-General Election Report). All Party Committees and PACs, regardless
of financial activity, must file a report 30 days after the general election (the Post-General Election
Report). Committees must continue to file reports until the Commxssmn notifies them in writing that
their termination report has been accepted.

Certain party committees are required to file monthly reports (quarterly reporting is-no longer an option
for these committees). For more information, see the January 2006 Record, which can be found on the:
FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pages/record.shtml.

" METHOD OF FILING

Quarterly Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by the mallmg date (please

_ note that a certificate of mailing is not an acceptable method). Committees should keep the maxlmg

receipt with its postmark as proof of filing.

If using overnight mail, the delivery service must receive the report by the mailing date. “Overnight
mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery confirmation, or an overnight delivery
service with an on-line tracking system and scheduled for next business day delivery. Quarterly
Reports filed by any other means must be received by the: Commission (or Secretary of the Senate for
committees supporting only Senate candidates) by the filing date.

"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day
after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first
report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered.

?Committees that made general election contributions or expenditures before October 1 and did not previously report
‘them must also follow Chart 1.

(over)
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PARTIES AND PACS PRE/POST GENERAL ELECTION

48- AND 24-HOUR REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

Any PAC or Party Committee that makes independent expenditures in connection with the general

election may also have to file 48-hour or 24-hour reports. The 48-hour reporting requirement will be

triggered each time the committee makes independent expenditures aggregating $10,000 or more

between January 1 and October 18, 2006. The 24-hour reporting requirement will be triggered each
time the committee makes independent expenditures in connection with the general election

- aggregating $1,000 between October 19 and November 5, 2006. See 11 CFR 104.4. These reports are

not required when 2 Party Committee or PAC makes a contnbutxon directly to a candidate.

QUARTERLY FILING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2006

REG./CERT.
S | & OVERNIGHT FILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD' . MAILING DATE DATE

Year-End 11/28/06 - 12/31/06 013107~ 01/31/07

COMPLIANCE . ,
e Treasurers of political committees are respon51b]e for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all
reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.
o Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their treasurers who fail to file
* their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more for repeat late-

and non-filers). For additional information, see the enclosed handout entitled, “Adrmmstratwe Fme "

Program” and visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/af.shtml.
e In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except for FEC-
* approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.
e Electronic filers who instead file on paper or submit an electronic report (either by direct

transmission or on 3.5” diskette) that does not pass the validation test will'be considered non- ﬁlers _

and may be subject to enforcement actions (including admlmstratlve ﬁnes)

ELECTRONIC FILING

Political committées that receive contributions or make expendltures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar
year, or that have reason to expect to do so, must submit their reports electronically. For additional
information, review the enclosed handout entitled “Electronic Filing,” call the FEC’s Electronic Fllmg

office at (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1642, and visit our web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

CHANGE IN FILING FREQUENCY

Committees able to change their reporting schedule (for example, from quarterly to monthly) who wish
to do so must notify the Commission in writing when they file their next report due under their current

reporting schedule. Electronic filers must file this request electronically. Committees may change their
filing frequency no more than once per calendar year.

'See footnote #1, on reverse side.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694 ]100
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D A S Attachment #4
7 Pages

DECLARATION OF SHAWN WOODHEAD WERTH

I am the Revxewmg O"fflcer in the Ofﬁce of Administrative Review for the Federal

..'Elecuon Commission (“Comnussmn”) In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, I

supervise research conducted with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance
with the Administrative Fine program.

2) The 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report is due October 26, 2006. If the report is

deposited with an overnight delivery service with an on-line tracking system and

- scheduled for next business day dellvery, it is cons1dered filed upon deposit with the
- service.

T

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commlssmn s public records and that the

‘documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of:

a) Page 1 of the Summary Page, Page 4 of the Detailed Summary Page Pages 1 and

2 of Schedule B, and the Envelope Replacement Page for the paper copy of the
report sent via overnight delivery by the Ohio Financial Services Political Action
Committee and Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer. According to the Commission’s
‘records, the paper copy covers the period from October 1 through October 18,
2006, was deposited on October 19, 2006, and was received on October 20, 2006.
On Line 23, it lists $8,500.00 for this reporting period and $50,050.00 for the
calendar year-to-date in. contributions to federal candidates/committees and other

~ political committees. Schedule B lists four contributions made on October 4,
2006, for the General Election to four Senate candidate committees; and

' b) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report

4)

- electronically filed by the Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee and
Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer: According to Commission records, the report
covers the period from October 1 through October 18, 2006, and was received on
November 6, 2006.

‘Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executcd at Washmgton on the 28“’ of

Saas)dld i)

. Shawn Woodhead Werth /
Réviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEC Form 3X (Fev. 02/2003)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE .

of Disbursements

]

Page 4

II. Disburseinents

21. Operating Expenditures:

{a) Allocated FederaiNon-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4)

() Faderal Share.........owen

{i) Non-Federal Share...........u......
(b) Other Federa) Operaling

Expenditures ....
(c) Total Operating Expenditures

{add 21(a)(@), (@)}, and (O] wccovneern. P

Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party
Committees.

" 23. Coniributions to

Federal Candidates/Committess
and Other Political Commitiees.................

24 independent Expenditures

use Schedule E)..... .
25. Coordinatsd Party Expenditures -

2 US.C. 1a(d))

use Schedule F)....... reonereresnanaee rrresnearansanns

26. Loan Repayments Mads.............cceueee

27. Loans Made.............. .
28. Relunds of Contributions To:
{8} Individusls/Persons Other
Than Political Commifiges ......_.........

{b) Potitical Party Commitiees ................
{¢) Other Political Committees
{such as PACs}

(d) Total Contribution Refunds

, {b). and (c))........... . o o
(sdd Lines 28(8) ( ) and ‘c” > F WO N0 YR, YO SR, SO SO SO G
28, Other Dishursements .....ccruunnnicssonns esann T

30. Federal Eloction Activity (2 U.S.C, §431(20))

(a) Alocaled Fedsral Election Activity
(from Schedula HB)
(i) Federal Share .......ccccneivvicnreninens

(if) "Levin® Share......oouuu..
(b) Federal Elegtion Activity Paid Errlirely
With Federal Funds.............

{c) Total Federal Election Activily (add ..’
Lines 30(a){i), 30(a)(il) and 30{b)}....»

31. Tolal Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25, 28, 27, 28(d), 28 and 30(c)) -

32, Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(g)(ii) and Line 30{a)(ii)

from Ling 31}....ocerenriiinnnniiaaa weerisasenins >

COLUMN A
Total This Perlad

COLUMN B

- Calendar Year-to-Date
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)

Use separata schedula(s)

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only ong)

LPAGE 1 OF 2.

for sach category of the

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
: Detailed Summary Page

He Ha. P

> Hx Ha

Any information oopned from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or usad by any parson for the purposa ot salicking contributions
or for commercial purposes, other then using the name and address of any political committes ta solicit contributions trom such committes,

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

2583824024

Ohio National Financial Services, Inc. Political Action Committee

Full Name (Las), First, Middle ininal)

Hartman For Ohio

Date of Disburssment

Mailing Address
41 South High St., 29th Floor
City State Zip Code
Columbus OH
Purpose of Disbursement g ‘ :
Contr&bu tion o Amount of Each Disbursement this Perlod
Candidale Name i e SIS i oy py
. . Catagory! :
Greg H an Typo ot mttroeteesl 51040 . 0,0
Cifice Sought: House | Disbursement For: : ’
Senate "} Primary [—‘ General
President _)§ Other (specily) ¢
State: Distriok: Secretary of State
Full Name {Last, First, Middle Initial) . -
B. Date of Disbursement
Talent for Senate : ;e T S —
Maiiing Address _ ‘ j1.08 10 4' 82
9467 Dielman Rock Island Industrial Drive . - ‘
City , State Zip Codo
St. louis MO 63132
Purpose of Disbursemsnt - )
Contribution .y - Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
‘Candidate Name Category! |
|Hn§ Talent o . Type 1-,&".-&%.5—:—4&5%“0 0 ...a...l
ca Sought: Houss Disbursement For: . j
Senate | | Primery  [X] General
President Cther (specify)
sate: MO District: :
Full Name (Last, First, Middie Initlal} .
Date of Dishursement
Tom Kean for U.S. Senate f"ﬂr?' R —
Mailing Address 'LQ i Q.4 ‘; ; ; E l .
187 Mill Lane R tecd .
City State Zip Code
Mountainside NJ 07092
pu!posB 0‘ 5|§5ursamenf : . >
Contribution . Amoun of Each Disbursemen this Period
idate Namo - 5
Calegoryl e T PIRRR el MY S W d
Tom Kean Type A 1.300
Otlice Sought: House Disbursement For: i . ' B
Senate 1 Primary @ General
Presiden ; Othes (specify) '
State: NJ Oistrict:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ’ > . 45700 mo 0
TOTAL This Pericd (last page this line number only) ‘ > T fﬂs ,0 9 Eo ,0

FEGANG28

FEC Schedule B (Farm 3X) Rev. 02/2009 -
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SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separate schedule{s)
for each cetegory of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: [PAGE 2 OF 3

{chack only one}

21b 2 23 24 - 8 |
27 28a ‘| 28b 28¢ 2 30b

Ay information copied from such-Reports and Statements may not be sokd of used by any person for the purposs of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purpeses, other than using the neme and address of any palitical committea to salicit contributiong from such commiltea.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (i Full)

Ohio National Fipanecial Services, Inc. Political Action Committee

Full Name. (Last, First, Middle Initial)
Daie of Dish
A.' Bob Corker for Senate "BB ur?emonl .
. Wml 6‘; i éqvtvuv
Mailing Address : g ‘0 X '«0 ) 9
City . State Zip Code
Chattanooga TR 37401
Purposs of D;sbursemeni s— » - .
Contribution Amount of Each Disbursemen this Period
Candidale Name D N A I s = vy g
Category/ : 00
Bob Corker Type AcrsoulerarEimdraad 1{;}5 -Q-Jno' ﬂo ;‘0
Office Sought: ] House Disbursement For: \ )
Sem?Ia "} Primary General
’ g President _| Other {specify) v
State: TN trict:
Fult Name (Laet, First, Middie Initial) . o
Date of Disbursement
Mike DeWine for U.S. Senate TS —
Mailing Address F .
P.0. Box 340188 [:9- [Dj L.Z..Q_ 2. Do f
Ciy _ State Zip Code . : o
Columbus (o)) 43234 -
Purpose of Disbursement — ' ‘
Con;:‘:'%‘but:l on . * Amount of Each Disbursament this Period
Candid ame o At e s S oos s s nsse deper
Category/
Typa n.) A eredn &11', slto.v‘ouo‘o 1
G%‘ce Saught: | House Disbursement For:
Y Senate . {71 Primary E_} General ..
! Presidant £ Qther (specify) v
State: pR Diatrict: .
Full Name (Lasl, Firgt, Middle Initial} _ .
L Date of Disbursement
Citizens for Mary Taylor TR, R —
Viling Adiess g ol Eooe]
3788 Park Ridge Drive = i
City Stale 2Zip Code
Und ont oxm QH . 44685
urpose ISbursems : { .
c%%tqqh“ﬂ” . Amount of Each Disbursement this Periog
andidaie Name
Caiegory/ I S A S A
MV‘(\P - Tym ’ IR N LW lﬂo -o p ,mo xo
oe Sought? ~ | House' Disbursement For: : i
"1 Senate } Primary [:'] General
President X; Other (specily) v
State: District: State Auditor — CH
SUBTOTAL of Disbureements This Page (opfional) > PN ndmo 0 9_43 0
TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ' ' N 8m5 P 9 J‘? .0 |

FEBANGRS

FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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- Federal Elechon Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
‘The FEC added this page 1o the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

o Date of Receipt *
1 Hand Delivered S
L - Postmarkéd - o
"USPS First Class Mail | S
A Postmarked (RIC) | |
'USPS R_egisteredlCertiﬁed o AR
’ Postmarked —=
: USPS Prnonty Mail

Dehvery Confirmation™ or Signature Confi rmzamonTM Label

‘ ' , Postmarked
USPS Express Mail
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark
' : o Shipping Date .
ight Delivery Service (Specify): ‘ _ o .
t/] Overnig ry (Specify) B /()//j/ﬂ& P
. uﬂg Next Business Day Delivery v |
| Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registr'ationAOfﬁce | :
- Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

o Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office - : | .

Date of Receipt or Postmarked

Other (Specify):

£ ‘ 4‘)/ 7ot
PREPARER - . | DATE PREPARED

(3/2005)
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FORM 3X For Othar Than An Authorizad Commitiae :
Qffca Use Ody
1. NAMEQF USE FEC MAILING LABEL Example: i typing, type:
ODMM!TTEE {intully OR TYPE OR PRINTY mrtﬁﬂé llng? 0.59
. Ohle Flmrﬁlal Servicas Poltical Actlon Committee ) . .

I L I [ [ I | | [ [ | 1 [ | [ I I I B I II
'|||'|- '|'|" [ | ] L S [ 11 11 1t Lo |1|
L I Ons Finencial Way :

_ A%DRESBmmpgmdmdj B 11 1 11 | T T ] 11 N I S I |

Ohe.c‘kAlT dfferent L 11| 111 T T T | 1 11 I T T R T | )
man W“'wgy ’ c. . ar . OH 452 - _:"; . . T
repoted. (ACC)H 1T 1 4y T A U R v il kil Y S O S|
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION RUMBER ¥ CITY A STATEA 4ZIPCOD_E_ A
CO0296657 3. ISTHIS  x  NEW- AMENDED |
REPORT N OR A
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monrthhy . . Nov 20 (M11)
Feb 20 (M2 Mary 20 (WS 20 1M8
{Chopsa One) Report Yl ) Ty b A ) . ‘(Yﬂngglnﬁmn
- Bue On Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) scp20(Mg) . DeE Xz
(8) OQuarterty Reports: : - Neor by
. ) v 1 .
Apxil 46 Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (MT) Oct 20 (M1Q) J_an 3 YE)
Quarterty Repori(Q1)
Juy s (c) 12-Day Prmary (12P) X  Generl{12G) Runoft (12R)
Quarterty RGPD"[Q:} PRE-EICdIUH
Repon for the: Convention |12C) Speclel |12G)
Oelober 15 -
CQuarterty Repon(QS) - ,
inihe
J()Ja%yty Repor(YE) Ekctianan - 11 o7 2008 State of _ OH
July 31 Mid-Year
R?poﬂ(Nm«elechon | (@ 3a-Dey : -
Yaer Only) (MY) Paost -Electian Genersl (30G) Runefr (30R) Special (308)
. Repatt for the: .
Termination Repont .
(TER) inihe
Electlon an State of
5 Coveing Period 1D D1 2008 though 10 18 2008
| cestiy thet | heve exsmined tNS Report end to the best ofmylmomedge and bellet It 19 true, correct snd complete
Type or Print Name of Treasurer Joscph Sander
Signature of Treasurer Blectrenically Filed by Joseph Sander Date 11 ae 2008

NOTE : Submission of Fake. enonsous, or incompieie information may subiect the person signing this Report to the permllies of 2 U.S.C 437g. -

Qffice
Use

Orly

FEC FCRM 3X
(Rev. 0272008)
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FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION '

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION | SECRETARIAT-

* WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
1M AUG b P I 49
August 3, 2007

 MEMORANDUM SENSITIVE' .
- To: ‘The Commission I e
E Through ' - Patrina M. Clark 9"
e Staff Director

W

o From »::_ :5; o John D. Gibso

e . o .. o W7 Chief Complian Officer

o "~ . Shawn Woodhead We

“”:, ‘ o :‘ - Reviewing Officer

Lm S R Office of Administrative Review

@ - B i L i

P Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1628 — Ohio Financial

™ : Services Political Action Committee and Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer
(C00296657)

_ on’ Apnl 10, 2007, the Commission found reason to beheve that the respondents v1olated
2 US C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report and also made a

preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $600 based on the schedule of
penalties at 11 CF.R. § 111.43. ’

On May 16, 2007, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
(“challenge”). The challenge presented evidence that the respondents sent a paper copy of the
report by one of the “safe harbor methods” provided for at 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5). It would have
been an acceptable and timely filing had they not exceeded the $50,000 mandatory -electronic
filing threshold on this same report. They electronically filed the report on November 6 after
receipt of the October 23™ failure to electronically file notice. The Reviewing Officer, therefore
recommended that the Commission take no further action and close the file.

The Reviewing Officer’s recommendation dated June 28, 2007 was'_forwarded to the
Commission. A copy was simultaneously forwarded to the respondents. Within 10 days of
transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a written response with the
‘Commission Secretary which- may not raise any arguments not raised in the respondents’
challenge or- not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). As of this date, a written response has not been received.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Take no further action in AF# 1628 against the Ohio Financial Services Political Action
Committee and Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer, with respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close
the file; and

(2) Send the appropriate letter. -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 | SEN SE TI VE

~* DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, August 06, 2007 _4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, August 09, 2007 __4:00

. "~ COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB
. . . .

:}i R , _‘SUBJECT: ~ Final Determination Recommendation in AF
@@ . . 1628 — Ohio Financial Services PAC and Joseph
oo S . R. Sander, as Treasurer (C00296657)
0 - . Memorandum from the Chief
:“5;: - B Compliance Officer and the Reviewing
@) Officer dated August 3, 2007
[
)
0 - o | approve the recommendation(s)

() | object to the recommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting

() No vote by ballot

COMMENTS:

DATE: SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY

THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return baliot no later than date and
time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1628
Ohio Financial Services Political Action )
Committees and Joseph R Sander, as )
Treasurer (C00296657) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on August 09, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in AF 1628:

1. Take no further action in AF 1628 against the Ohio Financial

Services Political Action Committee and Joseph R. Sander, as
Treasurer, with respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and close the file.
2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision. -

Date 7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 14, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph R. Sander, as Treasurer

Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee
One Financial Way

Cincinnati, Ohio 45242

ID# C00296657
AF# 1628

Dear Mr. Sander:

On April 10, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason to
believe ("RTB") that the Ohio Financial Services Political Action Committee and you, as
Treasurer ("the respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-
General Report. By letter dated April 12, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the
RTB finding that included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $600 in accordance with
the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. On May 16, 2007, the Office of Administrative

Review received the written response ("challenge") from Steven Trumbo challenging the RTB
finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the challenge. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer recommended
that the Commission take no further action because the challenge presented evidence that you
sent a paper copy of the report by one of the “safe harbor” methods provided for at
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5). It would have been an acceptable and timely filing had the Committee not
exceeded the $50,000 mandatory electronic filing threshold on this report. On November 6,
2006, you electronically filed the report after receipt of the October 23™ failure to electronically
file notice. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was included in the Final
Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to you on July 2, 2007.

On August 9, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation to

. take no further action against the respondents with respect to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). The

confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now
public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 CF.R. § 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote.




If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Shawn Woodhead Werth
on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

David M. Mason
Vice Chairman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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™
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